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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: Bechtel Participants in Today's Call

Janelle - The following people from Bechtel were on the RAI phone call with the NRC: 

Mary Richmond 

Jeanette Shoemaker 

Ken Jha 

Paul Kumar 

Dan Patton 

 

Thanks. 

Dave Distel 

 
 
David J. Distel 
New Plant Development 
Exelon Licensing 
610-765-5517 
david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Victoria_ESP_Public  
Email Number:  273  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (354482C26DF3984ABE2CB92266860D3E54972A)  
 
Subject:   Bechtel Participants in Today's Call  
Sent Date:   2/23/2011 2:51:30 PM  
Received Date:  2/23/2011 2:51:37 PM  
From:    david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
 
Created By:   david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Jessie, Janelle" <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   mobmsxch04.energy.power.corp  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1154      2/23/2011 2:51:37 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


